LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 10, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, MI 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Secretary: K. Frankfort
Treasurer: D. Long
Trustee: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President: ). Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

None.

BOARD COMMENTS

President Langenburg would like to add under NEW BUSINESS, Personnel
Committee Meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting of lanuary 13, 2022.

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to
approve the regular meeting minutes of January 13, 2022,

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented.




All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
* They received the books from the Pilcrow Foundation 2:1 matching grant.
o The extender for WIFI connection to reach in the other room will be
installed February 14.
The craft swap went well.
She is pleased with the survey results that are coming in.
The Little Free Library out front of the library was repaired.
The Library hosted a bake sale for the Fire Department and the total
amount raised was technically $296.25 ($271.25 plus a $25.00 check
written to the Fire Department).
Motion and seconded made by Trustee Goodlein and Secretary Frankfort to
approve the Librarian’s Report.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long

(0) NAYS

Motion Carried

OLD BUSINESS
The Libraries as Mental Health Hubs Initigtive was discussed by Director Shank
and the Board. A motion was made by President Langenburg and seconded by
Trustee Goodlein to join the Libraries as Mental Health Hubs Initiative. A vote was
taken. Frankfort voted YES to join; Goodlein, Langenburg and Long voted NO to
not join. The Motion failed for lack of support.

NEW BUSINESS

Director Shank and Treasurer Long will review the 2022-2023 Budget and we will
approve it next month.

Due to increased heating costs, Treasurer Long will get bids from two vendors for
a high-end programmable thermostat to better regulate the heat when the library
is closed.

The Personnel Committee Meeting will be held February 24, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.



TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein
regarding the grant from MMLL to:

* Increase Receipts, line 12 Grants/Endowment by $1,000.00 to $6650.00

* Increase Expenditures line 19 Grant Expenditures by $1,000.00 to $5800.00

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES- Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort
regarding the Fire Department bake sale fundraiser to:
° Increase Receipts, line 11 Miscellaneous Fundraising by $271.25 to $771.25
* Increase Expenditures, line 20 Programming/Misc. by $271.25 to $2271.25

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES- Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

NEXT MEETING DATE
March 10, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
adjourn the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Trustee



wwtherArea Pubiic | bra,r\[-
2122 +Hhru 22822

Checking 2/1/22 F1MEATI b0
'nceme / YQ“D\U 2) v

2/ii Cp/Pn/fx F5.50 Blue 16750

;2/165 cfcfﬁcailféwdcﬁ’ . .08 D’ 5-01}

D\

' , Fwﬁ q &o
2120 Blve 895(6 206, 60 ‘ h
| (G rocery) & /0n e o>
?/25 LOSB - mﬁ:ﬁaﬁﬁ Wi P/{‘ﬂ/ A 53»

534, 277 + 534,27

; Ex Eéjjﬁ&‘_
#5362.212 M. Jager (beek) ic.60
4% 22 IRWS (BBags)  46b.cc
%’4221’2 Lutier Fire De pt- 27L25

9524 A, Shank 561,62
 A5hr(e07,50-37.67-5.5)
Gaz4 S, Hillman 356,47

36,5 hr (366~224-9-5.31)
‘ 2 hr(20~1.24-,29)
T2 T Lavghlin 204.78
 195hr( 210,75 [3,13- 3,07)
thr (16, ~, 2 -,15)

5 214 G. Davis 6,00
N 4 ghsvels
462l D. LOng 7§.66G

Feb. meet (80-4.96-1.16)
*5.11 posty (iIRs)
5400 2/9 Wi OFF, Sepply 13,50

OYEeraGE BN capzéf“ )
aﬁ 2015, 8}



Corried over 20001

6401 204 CLS Crvga) 55,62

3252—% A Shani 511,15
41 hr(553,50-34.32-5.03

23, 2ii8 T. Laughiin 353. 24

32.54r( 357150-22,17-5,15)
2Y2hr( 25. - 1,55~ 36)

o4 2lis 5. Hilliman 265,56
24 ihr (298-17.9¢-4.18)
05 YCID

€ 218 J, Lucas . 3186
‘ Fhr(34,506-2.i14~.5a)

61.2/i71 Xerox (copier) 112.68
GS%ZM'Y Consiimers 16791
09 2/17 1IRWS (B Bogs 2 §20.6¢
Debits 4479,%3 —4425.83

. - ; (c'bage:;, L offite
ot Dollar beneral sgisiieistg  24.91

:‘?/'04 Crystal Flash  prepane 41,52

QI(Eg Luther (:'mcuy salt —imaint (.49

eilet paper Lovmpiies /Supp\tés FI3>
2/’(3 DollarGeneral Dcu, ngeam%)g “ 675,
. %gcomipf‘gma) — Frgmg. #3775
2/22 Dcsira;'-" lree Dga,rcs "E’jlp% hocks bd .63

"(office

2122 . Hvbbg Lobbj bulichin bd (Suppled TA 1
: 12‘3 Doligi~ General wo:fer(supphes) 350 ,
: ~ 47711 SLLRY

213833 kg, bai cince #1774 049,33



ckg balance $1IH06G4.33
CDs  balance ) $34)3«5?f. 79 %
Lotk assets 55‘203”!,‘48(; i24

N, - i
P W okk o‘;@fa’}' fwuz_eﬂ/



LIBRARIAN'S REPORT - 2021-2022 APRIL|MAY LJUNE LULY [AUG [SEPT [OCT (NOV |DEC [JAN [FEB |MAR |TOTAL

Adult Attendance 169] 183| 176| 418f 255 250 242[ 207 214| 235 217 2566
Children Attendance 68 95 81} 21g| 132 46 76 99 52| 101 121 1127
Total Attendance 237 278 257| 634 387 296| 318| 306| 306] 335/ 338 3693
Story Hour Attendance - Kids 0] ¢] 0 0 t] 0 0 0 0 8 2 0 10
Story Hour Attendance - Aduits 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 32 2 0 34
Movie Program - Adults 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 3 Y 5 13 0 26
Movie Program- Kids o 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 4 4 19 0 33
Craft Club 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
Summer Reading Program - Kids 50 24 74
Summer Reading Program - Adults 21 9 30
Summer Reading Program--Extra People 0
Special Program - All ages 16 16
Take It & Make It - All ages 24 16 10 4 27 48 16 145
Read It & Rate It - All ages 4 8 0 12
Gamers Club 13 8 21
Passive Library Programs - Both 79 17 14 110
Passive Library Programs - Kids 3 32 0 30 25 30 22 3 145
Passive Library Programs - Adults 26 1 0 7 13 3 50
Adult Books Loaned 89; 145 133| 149| 193] 4150y 112{ 110 156 267 150 1654
Children Books Loaned 74; 102} 102 84| 109 50 52 38 67 83 98 859
Music CDs, DVD's and Video's Loaned 138 158| 167| 1e1; 185] 121 276[ 289| 367] 385 277 2526
E-Book Used 39 43 40 46 36 37 46 72 57 71 71 558
Computer Use 37 43 32 44 41 35 43 31 38 34 28 406
Laptop/wifi Use 35 36 41 65 45 39 41 36 30 31 27 427
New Registers 2 3 6 7 6 3 0 2 6 0 3 38
Books/DVD/Tapes Etc. Added 129 54 42 68| 101 74 79 90| 206 102 170 1115
Mel-cat Borrowed {Received for patrons) 41 67 58 53 62 47 55 76 27 20 80 596
Mel-cat Loaned (Out to other libraries) 34 26 25 29 39 38 27 35 43 50 36 382
Wehsite visits 54| 350 341 236 91 52 89| 109 79 85 1486




Luther Area Public Library
2022-2023 Budget

B C
1 Luther Area Public Library
2 2022-2023 Proposed Budget
3 |General Fund Original
4 |Receipts 2022-2023
5 {Library Millage $ 54,000.00
6 [Local Government Support $ 2,500.00
7 |Penal Fines $ 18,000.00
8 |State Aid $ 2,500.00
9 [Plat Book Sales $ 400.00
10 |Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 [IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 |Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 [Donations $ 2,000.00
14 (Interest/Checking & CD $ 200.00
15 |Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 750.00
16 {Grants/Endowment $  3,000.00
17 |Checking/Fund Balance $ 7,000.00
18 | Total Receipts $ 104,850.00
19
20 {Expenditures
21 |IRS Employer (Escrow)
22 |IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 [Wages $ 34,000.00
24 [UIA/Workers Comp. $ 400.00
25 |Books & Movies $ 6,000.00
26 |Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 |Auditor $ 6,000.00
28 [Utilities $ 5,000.00
29 {Building Insurance $ 1,500.00
30 |Education/Travel $ 1,000.00
31 (Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 6,000.00
32 |Office Exp. $ 4,500.00
33 [IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 |Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
35 |Plat Books $ 600.00
36 |Building Maintenance $ 6,000.00
37 |Internet/Phone/E-Rates $  5,000.00
38 [Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 |Grant Expenditures $ 3,000.00
40 [Programming/Misc $ 2,000.00
41 | Total Expenditures $ 104,500.00




Advanced Mechanical & Electrical Services, L1L.C

19466 18 Mile Rd.
LeRoy, M1 49655

(231) 829-9533

Estimate
Date Estimate #
2/1212022 3261

Biling Name / Address

Jobsite

Luther Library
115 State St.
Luther Mi 49656

Job Description / P.O. / Project

Programable thermostat

Qty Description Total
Labor and materials to provide and install (1) Honeywell programmable thermostat. Price includes
wiring and set up.
Total 246.42
0.00
Thank you for the opportunity to quote this project
Subtotal $246.42
Acceptance Signature / Date: -
Total $246.42

Printed Name / Title:




CTESS'0EZ 3| bLpAS'OPC  $|2L'e0S'9EZ S ) 8.T0LZBL % | SO LO0ORL § LO'00OP'68L § aouejeg Buzpul |Bj0L I
BLLBE'VE $ | 82718E'FE S| 62°188'%E $ | BLLBEYE $|647188%Ye $ ] 6L TSERE S aouejed g9 af
a2 NG| Jajsuel ] st
EV'EQE'O6T  $ | SEC0ETIT S| EETZTY0T  $ | 6602LTST S| 98'619'15T § ST'BTOGST § aouefeg Buppayn Bupug e
SE'T0T'ZTZ S| EE'12L'P0E & 6602/251 ¢ | SR6LYLGE | B2 80GSL & ££'695°55T § aoUejeg Dunjosy) BultUbeg ¥
— ] L [a2
20'980°6) $ 5212891 $ | S¥LYSLL § | 220/9°C § | 1960V $ | 2526E8 $ | 0002666 $ | 00°059°26 $ salnypusdxg [ejol Tt
(zg¥t) $ 80'les ] ve08 $ 162t $lo0o00c $|ooaooz ¢ os|p/Bunuwelbolg|oz oF
8E'65 $ | 90¢ers $/88Gk0'L $/990zL $[5999z $|e8'86 $| 00008F  $ | 00000E § saimipuadx3 jJueis|et 6€
8Z'060'L  $ | 6¥'506 $ goy¥0z  $ 00002’z $joooo0'z - sengyenBeaT AleiqiT UeBIUoI PIp|sT 8E
gzeoz  $|zzeoz $/7¢208 $|0vre0z  $|O0vyE0Z S| E¥'E0z $ ) 000009 $| 000009 $ Ssjey-/auoydasupl|ia LE
6v9e0Ll $|¥02EL’LL $[¥066L S| p0O6¥C S| ¥069  $|co6s  $|000/692 $]000008 § soueuajUely Buiping ot 9g
00egz 8 0008/ $|ooos: % s4004 Jeid|sT 5E
00000'r  $|00000F § sBeg mojjaA suaioug|it [
00022'c ¢ 000¢6 $|00026 $|0009% $000Z6 $[00000RL &) 000007 & sbeg anig Smi[et £€
8808 $lvzvre $/92102  $|8rses S| ec90¢ §|8zZbz B | 00000F  $ | 00000F “dx3 sopQ|eT ZE
96'962°C § 85892 _¢$[o000se's  $|ooo000C g Xiuojqig/eiemyogauaiudinb3[tt [
00000} $|00000'L 1AL juojeonpa ot [
0oLl $ 000051 $lo0005) § soueinsu) buipingjs 62
€652 ¢l i1lese $|€8V02  $|2006k $|/5¥IS $|vL0SL $| 000002  $|00000Z & sanln|s 82
lojipny (£ Fx4
£r's 3 |agle $]1L5) 3008 $ ZL°0E  $ | 000087 $]00000' S “dx3g soyddng|o 9
222l $|/0992 ¢$[sgoeLL % 00zse’L $[000ct'0r $[ 00000 3§ salopy g syoog|s 5T
00's $ 00¥SL ¢ oo¥ $ | 00'00F $|oooor  $ dwod sialopyvin|v ¥z
bi'9lle $]1€/85C $|€2ySe'e $|00002C_$ | 664622 $ | 6 L6EE $ | 0000026 § | 0000028 & sabepple €z
L0271 8v'8/0°L $ | 000006 ¢ [ 00000 & pied Sylf¢ &3
{oczlz) ¢ [{e6s6L) $ [(lgosz) ¢ ](eesol)  $l(ies/1) ¢ |(@rece) § {mosos3) 18fo|dwz syt 1z
sainjipuadxz (114
_ — —— =
01°680°¢  $ | [2'296'%Z $|08'I¥6'Z9 $ | OF'LLL'D $1GL /69 § | 202987 & | 000ZL°6EF § | 00°000°GE $ sidiaoay |ejoL g1
000EL L 3 0000L'ez % aoue|eg pund/bunjoaynict LI
68%29't § 08'¥c0'c $ | 00059's ¢ |oooo0's ¢ Wawmopu/sjueinfzr 9t
GS'e8 NS $|ooggz s ]|o0g $loozl  $]ooe $ { 00'005 $ | 00'00s $ Buisieipun 4 SNoSUB|@IsI|TT ST
Za'8 $|oze t| /62 $1929 $loLe $12z0L ¢ [o0o0L $ | o0ool $ ao @ BupsayDsasu |t 1
£8'z6s'L  $ 0085 $[0009¢ $[00S8.°G 80006 $| 000002 $ sualieucd|e £t
04°€8l $ | 05'801 $158'6. $ | cz'es $1co946 $[0519 $|co000L $ ] 00'000°L $ S3eg P sexed 'sauly saidop|s Z1
05¥60°L  $ | 00'LBL $|ooopS’t $/0sz/8  $[0528 $|0006F $|00000BL $|00000Z ¢ ‘sBeg amg spmaljz Tt
00°95 $ | 0095 $|osose  ¢§loszL ¢$losoel ¢$[0ss8  $[|aco00r S| 000O0F % sbeg mos A augaioys|s ot
co0zZL  § 00°00F $loooor S saleg ¥0og yeld|s 6
IF1ES'E 8 0000s'z  $loocoosz & TREEN 8
Zrel0Te 00°000'8k %[ ocooo'er $ sauld] |euad|e L
00005 $ 00008’ ¢ | 000052 $ Hoddng juswwsiog |eoo|z 9
LOZ¥1'2G $ 00000%¢  $ | 00000%S $ ~aben Aeig|T S
Jequisydeg Isnbny Alnp aunp Ael lady ZZ02-1202 |  2T02-L202 syd1aday v
papuawy [EETS) pung jesausgy £
126png pesodold zz0z-1202 z
Ateiqi] 219N eaay Jeyin T

r i H 9 El El qa o] g

138png Zz0z-1Z0T

AJeiqn sngnd 221y Jayiny




8F

cLey'sdz $ | 6EFS8'TIZ | 19§00°/12 $ | 6%'l0v'leC S| 066122 § soueeg Buipua |m0 ] | /v
BL'18E'YE S| BL188 e $ | 6448E'PE | 6L198'PE $ | 6L LBEPE s aoueieg Jof 9
a2 o ysuel || sy
EEBE0'PLL  $ | 09ZLF'BLT S| Z8EBSZET S | O8BTOZET S | T1°864681 S asuejeg bumdayd Suiplg| vy
092i%'9Ll §|28'E89'¢8) $ | 98'6IOYST S | 1186468l & | CpE0Z 96l & soueleg Bupoayn bulnubag| e
. : : } %
1980526 ¢ vS'L06'v $]22°0/6'8 $!.¥Gi60 $ | CSVE0F § | 225624 $ [ 00°0ze'sEL $100059'26 $ sainjipuadxy {2j0) | v
or'8Ze’L $ Qo'sic $ | 006z $ | 9479 $ ] 04091 $|6z2ee $ | 0¢'o00'Z $ [ 00000 $ as|/Buluwieltol 4] oy
ZLP59'E $ 00'Q0F $ 0008 $ | 00008'% $ | 00000°C $ saunypuadx3 Juein| 6¢
LLBBL'T $ 0000z $ | 00°000°2 $ sang/enbesT Aelq uebiyol pin| 8e
9Z°169'E 3 £Pore’l S| erlic | €80T $|S9€ELY $ | 000009 $ | 00°000'0 3 S8jey-Jreuoydaswsiu|| L£
L0'LEE'EE & ex443 $ | 887251 $|9eizl $|6¥LS $|6¥LS $10006'02 $ | 00°000° 3 Soueusjutely Bupyng| oe
00°99% $ 00°€8T $ 00054 $ 100082 $ 300 jeld} s€
G2 1E8 $ ST LER $ 00000y $ | 00000y $ sbeg mO[io A aUlIouS| vE
000LL'0F % 00QeE'lL & 00°0l6 $ 0o'08e’L % | 00'000'8L $ | 000002 $ sbeg enig spdl| €€
28°405'e $ £2¢81 ${1Z0v2 $|898/1 $].669¢ $| 128y $ | 00°000°'F $ | 00°000°F ¢ "dx3 @210 2€
Y559y $ 0000z’ L $ D0'0/E'8 $ | 00°000' 8 Xluaygig/eiemyjogauadinb3| te
- 8 00°000'L $ | 00°000°L $ IBAEL[/UCEONDT] OE
00°0FE'} g 00ege’l ¢ 00°00g° $ | 00°005°L $ souemnsy| Buipyng| sz
28'6e9'e $ EF'GLS 5199109 $ | 8R'ses $ | p9°LS5L $1 1005 $ [ o0opo's $ | 00°000'2 $ SN | 82
- % Jonpny| (T
2188l $ t6'EC $|90¢ $|968 $ | 50°€9 $ 00°:008°L $ | 000002 $ "dx3 se)ddngfoz
96'959'G $ 000l $ | P£086 $ | secl] 3 68°9LG $ | 000EL 0L $ | 00000 3 SOIAOIN B SHijoog| ST
00'€sL % 00°¢ ¢ 002 $|o0s $ | 00°00% $ | 0000t $ "dwog) sieylopvYIn| ve
ES¥20'0E § GLe59'Z $|szeere $lgeiviT $s87856C ¢ |scoere $ 1 0000028 $100000727 % sabepp| €z
LY EZ6'Y $ 96'€0E’L § 09°€EE’L  § | 00000'S $ [ 00000's $ Pied SHi| e
F0¥0E'C) $ (6eg61) s (Gi98l) ¢ |w2602) & |(GZGBL) ¢ |(p5 opz) $ (mouosz) tekordwig sHIf 1z
salnjipuadxz} oz
. : IR I3
LTPSL'6EL § $ | ZZPES $[0g'65¢'r $([erece’z $[szoLe’t § | ot 068 $ | 00°0Z1 6L $|00000's6 % sidlegay [ejot |8t
00'Q0L'ce % 000.6'LZ ${0000L¢€Z g souejeg pund/Bupfoayn] 1
§9°6¥9'G 3 000596 $ | 0gpo0'e $ juswimopug/siueln| 9t
E AT $ 00'6 $164482Z $ [ oogt $ Q0et $ | 00005 $ | o0'o0% $ Bu|steipung snosuejeosip] 5t
88°68 $ LL9 IR $1164 $|822 $]lse8 $ | 00°00L $ | 00001 ¢ a9 g buppaysssaleu] vl
80°Z89'F. & 0022 $i0s6vL'e $|ooeee't $]szoZlL $ | 05502 $ | 000.£6 $ [ 000002 $ suoeuog| €1
LZ2°980° 3 00°¢s $ | 06’801 $ 125086 $]6L121 $ [ so¥bL $ | 00°000°L $ | 00'000°L $ $8|eg @ saxed 'saul4 'ssldo| 7t
00°1L269 $ 05°49¢ $ | 05299 $ 1050y $| 0006 $ { 00041 $ | 00°000'8E $ | 000004 3 sbeg anig SAAYI TT
0O°261°) 3 00°'L2 $|00ELl $1 098 $ ] 0599 $ | 00°65Z $ | 00°000'% % | 007000t $ sbeg mojjo A Sulaioygj ot
00°09¢ $ 00°0e $ | 0009 $ 10006 $ | 00709 $ | 00°00F $ | 00'00F $ s3jeg qeog ield| 6
LFLBS'E $ 00'005'2 $ | 000052 3 Py S3e1g) 8
ZreioZz % 00°000°8| ¢ | ooooo'sk ¢ Salid |eusd| £
000052 $ 00'005'2 $ | 00°005'Z $ Hoddng jusuwiuienon [eoo| 9
LOLrL'iS § 00°000'v¥g $1000007s § obejiw Aeian| s
ejo: yaew amﬂhnom EMBENH- Jaquiasaq JSJUIBACHN J8qe300 2202-1202 ¢zoz-Lzne ﬂnmmuwm b4
[emoy papuswy _NC_U_LO pund jeisuan| £
18bpng pasodold Zz0Z-iZ0Z [4
h._m._n_l_ 3[qnd ealy Ial3nn T

1 S - 0 d 0 N W 1 A

198png £70Z-1707
Areiqr] Jnjgnd eany Bying




